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August 19, 1997

Local Union No. 1245

International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO

P. O.Box 4790

Walnut Creek, CA 94598

Attention: Mr. Jack McNally, Business Manager

Dear Mr. McNally:

The Pre-Review Committee resolved case number 2107 concerning the appropriate classification to
perform telecommunications support work at the Technology Service Center in General Office. It was
agreed that Telecommunications Operations Analyst was a more appropriate classification than
Computer Operator lll which is the classification that was being utilized. The positions are currently
filled by Hiring Hall employees. Until these positions are filled on a regular basis, Company proposes
to transition the incumbent Hiring Hall Computer Operator liI's to Hiring Hall Telecommunications
Operations Analysts.

This proposal has been discussed with Roger Stalcup and Debbie Mazzanti.

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please so indicate in the space provided
and return one executed copy of this letter to the Company.

Very truly yours,
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY

By: Doud T Gomenn [ sae

Chief Negotiator

__Aug X , 1997 By:‘:"_‘L'Mg;ev;

Business Manager




